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RE: RE:-(P22-65322) Project Ensure :- Costing.
. ) . ) <« N

Sudipta Banerjee <sudipta.banerjee@market-xcel.com> <O Reply O ReplyAl Forvard

To ‘Ganesh Naik’ Fri 31-03-2023 11:35

Cc ©'Kaushal Sharma'; ©*Damanpreet Singh'; * *Kapil Narang’; **Amit Narula'; © manishoberoi@market-xcel.com;

‘Dishant Kumar’; @ santanu.pal@market-xcel.com

Subject: RE: RE:-(P22-65322) Project Ensure :- Costing. [4]
Hi Manish, ]

We are awarding this project to Maeket Xcel. The agreed CPI is INR 325.
Please share spoc details. We need to start FW from 5™ April. We will arrange briefing on 4t April.
FW days would be 20 days. Kindly plan the recourses accordingly.

Regards,
Ganesh

From: Manish Oberoi <manishoberoi@market-xcel.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2023 12:25 PM

To: Ganesh Naik <Ganesh.Naik@nielsenig.com>; Dishant Kumar <Dishant.Kumar@nielsenig.com>

Cc: Kaushal Sharma <Kaushal.Sharma@nielseniq.com>; 'RFP@" <rfp@market-xcel.com>; Damanpreet Singh <Damanpreet.Singh@nielsenig.com>
Subject: RE: RE:-(P22-65322) Project Ensure :- Costing.

Dear Ganesh, E





